

BRIDGET M. GORDON, LICSW
1715 C. Street
Bellingham, WA 98225
(360) 647-2616

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Licensed Clinical Social Worker

Twenty-eight years post Master's degree experience in Social Work, including two years of supervisory experience

Experience in individual, couples, family, and group therapy for acutely and chronically mentally ill and dually diagnosed adolescents, adults, and geriatric clients in inpatient, partial hospitalization, and residential placements

15 years in private practice providing outpatient psychotherapy

EDUCATION:

Virginia Commonwealth University, Master of Social Work, 1989

George Mason University, Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, 1981

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Private Practice in Psychotherapy, Associates In Mental Health, Bellingham, WA, 2002-present

Clinical Social Worker, Dominion Hospital, Falls Church, VA, 1997-2002

Field Case Manager, MAXIMUS Referral and Monitoring Agency, Leesburg, VA, 1996-1997

Mental Health Utilization Management Coordinator, Health Management Strategies, Inc., Alexandria, VA, 1994-1996

Clinical Social Worker, Northern Virginia Mental Health Institute, Falls Church, VA, 1989-1994

Clinical Social Work Intern, George Washington University Hospital, Psychiatric Unit, Washington, D.C., 1988-1989

Clinical Social Work Intern, Arlington County Department of Social Services, Foster Care, Arlington, VA, 1986-1987

AREAS OF SPECIALIZATION:

Individual, Couples, Family, and Group Therapy. Experienced in working with Mood Disorders, Anxiety, Dual Diagnosis (Mental Health/Substance Abuse), Adult Survivors of Childhood Abuse, and Relationship Issues.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Social Workers

Northwest Behavioral Health Independent Provider Association